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MEMORANDUM
TO: BURLCO IIF Fund Commissioners
FROM: lodi Palmeri, Senior Financial Analyst
DATE: April 26, 2016
RE: Quarterly JIF Loss Ratio Snapshot

Loss Ratio Report

Attached you will find your individual JiF Loss Ratio Snapshot for Fund Years 2010 through 2015 valued as of March 31,
2016. The report reflects your respective loss ratio performance compared to the Fund in both table and graph format
for ail Lines of Coverage.

The reports serve as a mechanism for members to analyze their respective claims position and understand how the loss
ratio calculation works.

Loss Ratio is defined as Incurred Claims (paid claim amounts + open case reserves) divided by Loss Funds.

To illustrate, a member with an annual loss fund assessment of $100,000 compared to $40,000 in incurred claims has a
40% Loss Ratio. The member is defined as a Net Giver, because they are giving 60% more to the Fund than they take in
losses.

A loss ratio of 100% represents the breakeven point at which a member’s contributed loss funds equal the amount of
claims incurred.

A member with an annual loss fund assessment of $100,000 compared to $140,000 in incurred claims has a 140% Loss
Ratio. The member is defined as a Net Taker, because they are taking 40% more from the JIF than they contribute in

paid loss funds.

Open Claim File Report

Attached to the report you will also find a listing of all open JIF claim files for your municipality for Fund Years 2010
through 2015, '
We encourage each member to review the status of all files listed.

If you have any questions regarding a specific file, please contact the applicable adjuster listed. All adjuster phone
numbers are listed on the Fund website at www.burlcojif.org. If you have a question on this report, please contact our

office.

Copy:  Risk Management Consultants
File: BURLCO/GEN/l.oss Ratio Snapshot; Tab: March 31, 2016
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